From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>

To: "Hon. Ben Ysura" <sosinfo@sos.idaho.gov>, "Hon. Scott Bedke" <sbedke @house.idaho.gov>,
"Hon. Brent Hill" <bhill@senate.idaho.gov>, "Andrew P. Doman" <apd@christdom.net>, "Jeremy P.
Pisca" <jpisca@rischpisca.com>

Cc: Brad Frazer <bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com>, Tina Shull <tshull@hawleytroxell.com>, David
Halperin <davidhalperindc@gmail.com>

Subject: Response to DMCA Notice of Purported Copyright Infringement

Date: July 15, 2013 at 12:28:29 PM PDT

Dear Secretary Ysura, Speaker Bedke, President Pro Tempore Hill, and the Idaho Code
Commission:

Please find enclosed a response to the letter from your outside law firm. A copy of this
letter is also being sent by USPS postal mail and for your convenience, you may find our
letter online at the following location:
https://law.resource.org/images/rfcs/id.gov.20130715 .pdf

I've cc'd Mr. Halperin who serves as Of Counsel to Public.Resource.Org, but as the letter
states, I believe this matter should be discussed by the people of Idaho and their elected
representatives before spending money on law firms. I would be pleased to come to
Boise to discuss this matter.

With best regards,

Carl Malamud

PRO-000974



PUBLIC.RESOURCE.ORG ~ A Nonprofit Corporation
Public Works for a Better Government

July 15, 2013

Hon. Ben Ysura
Secretary of State
State of kaho

PO Box 83720

Bolise 1D 837200080

Hon. Brent Hill

President Pro Tempore of the Senate
idaho State Legislature

1010 South 2nd East

Rexburg, iaho 83440

Hon. Scott Bedke
Speaker of the House
Maho State Legislature
P.0. Box 89

Oakley, 1D 83346

idaho Code Commission
P.0. Box 383
Bolse, 1D 33701

Dear Secretary Ysura, President Pro Tempore Hill, Speaker Bedke, and Members of the
idahe Code Commission:

Public.Resource Org s in receipt of the communecation of July 12, 2013 from Mr,
Bradles R. Frazer of Hawley Troxell Ennis & Hawley LLP conceming your notice under
17 US.C § 5120c)3), the Digital Millenréum Copyright Act. Your notice claims
copyright infringement for the publication of the Idaho Code without having secured
from you first a “royalty-free copyright license ., to reprocduce and display the native,
underlying statutory code content.” In addition, your letter chasms additional rights, for
which you apparently will not grant any license, for all text which falls outside of the
red boxes you drew on the Idaho Code, constituting what you describe as "analyses,
summaries and reference materials.”

We respectfully decline to remawve the Idaho Code and respecifully reject the distinction
between “natve” code and addtional materials, as both are imegral part and parcel of
the only official idaho Code, such material constituting the official laws of Idaho as
published by the state,
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Scott Bedke
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